ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FORM
For Approval/Execution of Documents
(check which apply)

Contract: Project No.:

Project Description: P (gefis v +atel 4o Chlum Dus Ok

At Cd-i&qf&/ Er-p \m?m@mm SEFT LNy

Item Description:

D Agreement I:] Professional Service Contract [j Amendment D Change Order
|:| BCD I:l NYSDOT Agreement D Contract Documents D Addendum
l_—_| Recommendation for Award of Contract D Recommendation to Reject Bids

Request for Proposals

B/Other @Qﬁe N Yz & "ﬁ’?,u N

Action Requested:
D Board Authorization to Execute |:| Legal Approval
|:| Board Authorization to Award | | Execution by the Chairman

D Board Authorization to Advertise for Bids I:] Execution by the Secretary to the Authority
D Board Authorization to Solicit Request for Proposals

[AOther  Augprmpe. svrgoe L

Approvals Needed:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

[—_;Igépartment Head TIEN &W Date: @/ @/ ‘5?

D Risk Manager 5 Date:
[:l Director of Administration Date:
D Executive Engineer Date:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
[:l Legal Date:
APPROVED FOR BOARD RESOLUTION:
Secretary to the Authority ] IL\\, Date: ¢ /J‘j// <
P2l
Remarks:
Resolution Date: Item No:

L\FORMS\Authorization Form.docx(blue) Rev.05/23/16



TRAVEL REQUEST
Name %Wf‘ﬁ\f\ R iy g (S Today’s Date (0{3}2 19
S —
JobTitle  Chve? Frnancws OfL per

Department ?\ o 2

Destination(s) Célh mohus O %\\D

Reason for Travel / (check one): Training IZi/ Authority Business [

Is this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? (€5
i

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

Yrepere dy- BRP am{o\mmm%@&ﬁ. Whanant_ Goldpesses
Pk ‘YW\IA%QW\% %/ri?{)-ﬂﬂws ERP Conoamtes fise
to nsdufl  sysemS

Dates of Travel

From: Day @T WT FSS)Date /22 To: Day(M@W TF S 8), Date__ /2.3

Total number of business days: 2

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi X8456.

Transportation § / %D 40 Hotel Accommodations $§ AH Y Meals § /60.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $_ 83.4/.#%0 W/ REGISTRATIONFEES$ /, /{460
Balance in the travel budget prior to this trip § 24 0Y- <0 G/L Number o o/pd q2eit2

Unit# 10 Primary #
Comments (i.c. spouse traveling, preferences):
Approvals:
Department Head /f'/] (b, m {/é\// Date (o/ 3 } o)
Executive Director Date
Secretary W Date lfe/ J: // 5
Date of Resolution Item No.

Rev. 4/07




TRAVEL REQUEST
Name__\U) x%j;, WO oglen Today’s Date U] 52014
Job Title Q*O M/{?\' 4 ‘Qﬂﬁ”\(

Department ?E M

Destination(s} Cwbmbwé; DH‘

Reason for Travel / (check one): Training @ Authority Business 0

Is this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? pJ

. . . . r
Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

FRP “:ii%w@u pruteione grd Teth mﬂmch {70'&( pAL (;}‘f(i{if/f{;(jm
\fh@& LFOA S adthedhyd- . |

Dates of Travel

From: Day @T W T E'S S), Date 1212019 To: DayM W TF S S), Date 1/23/2014

Total number of business days: 2.

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi X8456.

Transportation § ™ Hotel Accommodations $ {22 Meals $ [

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $ 2213 W/ REGISTRATION FEE $ 5.2
Balance in the travel budget prior to this trip $7a~<L $5U2  G/L Number <o) o0
Tert emrg $,000 Unit #4010 Primary # 920312 Taerel

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences): 9203371~ Fou n;,;ﬁ
Approvals: '

%/ o7 éfs,
Department Head M MW Date (G
Executive Director” Date
Secretarym Date éé‘ /S 2 i g
Date of Resolution Item No.

Rev. 4/07




TRAVEL REQUEST

Name l AT U AL | e c?.‘Et".f‘"" Today’s Date o (g 19
JobTitle_ | Dieeclor o U Adnimckation

Department A-rgwﬁnﬁé Ycnd oo _

. . g \
Destination(s) (| La'n-\\f_;uaj (ko

Reason for Travel / (check one): Training Ed Authority Business [

Is this training needed to meet professional licensing requirements? O

Description of training or business, and reasons and benefits of attendance

Lep T?m{‘;\&.wk!?i..%,ﬁ a b o c‘.lhé(,} {(‘ A v‘l.w-{} RIS (;) Mj( S PR PN

Dates of Travel f e
Aol =S ovdhowy 112} - AT
From: Day (@'DW TF S@} )} Date "“ To: Day(ﬂ W TFSS), Date =

Total number of business days: & ( Movr | T a)

Estimated Cost Transportation costs can be obtained from Trish Fabozzi X8456.

Tlole G _ y
Transportation § [CDC} 0 Hotel Accommodations § &@ Meals $46) <

= 520
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST § 5 i( } W/ REGISTRATIONFEE S [ D (»(>
Balance in the travel budget prior to this trip §_ 72, 4/{s G/L Number_ i ofoaa

Unit# 2ecn Primary # 982005

Comments (i.e. spouse traveling, preferences):

/@tm?j 'Z:J,.fzt’:&f;fj“ 9AL0AT - Lot ﬁ/’; 0 (L«Lu&.@(?ﬂéﬁﬂ, -
¥ otleny s G 2O/ - Phesell /AT el Sl b

W ) }’ifu 3 /é‘fﬁ,-c:“’ ’}C;{fz Loy (:2"'1\ CATHD St Ao ao Lty
= & 7 (3 7 il A
£ e b Hon
Kppmvais:
Department Head & -?Mzm 7( Y Q_&L Date CO/ gj/ ' 9
C o Y,
Executive Director ﬂ‘<j {&&MWQ@&WV Date @f 3; 5‘?
Secretaryq é%ﬁé[\\-—k Date é/[):?/ 4 %
Date of Resolution item No.
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ERP hnplementation and Technology Governance
Tralning Type: Live Training

Course Status: Repeal Olfering
Date and Thme: Jul 22 2019 - 8:30am to 4:30pm EDT
Jul 23 2019 - 8:30am to 4:30pm EDT
Reglon: Eastern
Locatlon:
Columbus, OH {DoubleTree Sultes by Hilton Hotel Columbus Downlown)
&0 S Fronl St
Columbus, OH 43215
United Stales
Ses map; Googls Maps
Phone: (614} 2206-4600
Level: Inlermetiate
Fleld of Siudy: Managemenl Services
CPE Credita: 18
Member Prlee: $640,00
Non-Member Price: $870.00
Prerequlsite:
Work for an organizalion that is planning an ERP implemeniation or anticipates
baing involved in an ERP imptamanlation in the fulure,

Wio Wik Benefit:

Govarnment stall in the plannlag or acquisition stages or preparing lo
implement an enterprise resource planning {(ERP} project. Thia class will focus
or: an overvlew and best practices in ERP Implermentation.

Program Description:

The course will focus on preparing altendees to take part in an ERP
implamantatlon project, one of the mos! invigorating, challenging, arnd
frusirating projects govermnment stalf can underlake. Particlpants will leatn the
different approaches ERP compantes use to install systems. instructors wilk
hreak down and examine the ERP Implementation process from its pre- to post-
Implenxentallon phases, Customer and vendor expectations will be emphaslzed
and parliclpants wilt learn how to balance scope, resources, cosis and olher
conslraints, and how to imanage schedule and work varlatlon. Paitielpants will
also Iaarn aboui factors for succassiul Implementalions, including
imptementation seadiness, communications, training, change management, and
post-implementation planning.

Seminar Objectives:
Those who successfully complele this seminar should be able to:

» Understand the raquiraments for effactive management of each phass of an
ERP implemeaniation project

= Understand indicators for risk and need for project plan correctlons In each
project phass

= Identily critical succeas lactors for ERP inplemeantalions

: Learn how to use ERP projecis as an opportunity 1o improve process and
Implement best praclices

: Take advantage of iessons learned with change managemenl

¢ Idenlify how lo transilion oul of the project and maintain a successiut system

Reglstratlon Forin: downtoad
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Saarch

Simllar Offerings

EAP Readiness and System
Selaction

Oetober 23, 2019 -- Orange Counly,
CA {Hyali Ragency Orange Gounly)

AP Implementalion and Technology
Governance

Fabruay b, 2020 -- Long Beach, CA
(HIton Long Beach}

ERP Readiness and Syslem
Salection

dMarch 8, 2020 -- Athuquergue, NM
{Hyatl Regency Albuquarque)




